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August 14, 2014

Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federa Communications Commission
445 12th Street SW.

Washington, DC 20554

Re:  Request for Extension of Closing Deadline, DISH Network Corporation, SAT-T/C-
20140605-00057, SES-T/C-20140605-00444, SES-T/C-20140605-00445; New DBSD
Satellite Services G.P., SAT-ASG-20140605-00058, SES-A SG-20140605-00448, SES-
ASG-20140605-00451

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Pursuant to Sections 1.3 and 1.46 of the Commission’srules,* DISH Network
Corporation (“DISH”) and New DBSD Satellite Services G.P. (“DBSD”) hereby request an
additional 60 daysto consummate the transfers of control and assignments in the above-
referenced proceedings that the Commission approved on June 17, 2014.2

Thereis good cause for the requested extension. DISH and its subsidiaries, including
DBSD, have been working diligently to complete the pro forma reorgani zation described in the
applications. But DISH and its subsidiaries need additional time to complete the multi-tiered
reorganization. The extension will permit achievement of the efficiencies and other public
benefits described in the above-captioned applications. It will aso avoid the expense and burden
on the Commission that would result from having to file new, identical pro forma applications.

147 CFR. 8813, 1.46.

2 See DISH Network Corporation, FCC File No. SAT-T/C-20140605-00057 (granted June 17,
2014); DISH Network Corporation, FCC File No. SES-T/C-20140605-00444 (granted June 17,
2014); DISH Network Corporation, FCC File No. SES-T/C-20140605-00445 (granted June 17,
2014); New DBSD Satellite Services G.P., FCC File No. SAT-ASG-20140605-00058 (granted
June 17, 2014); New DBSD Satellite Services G.P., FCC File No. SES-A SG-20140605-00448
(granted June 17, 2014); New DBSD Satellite Services G.P., FCC File No. SES-ASG-20140605-
00451 (granted June 17, 2014).
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Please contact the undersigned with any questions regarding this submission.
Sincerely,

/s
Pantelis Michalopoul os
Christopher Bjornson
Counsel for DISH Network Corporation and New
DBSD Satellite Services G.P.




